RADIO STATION WMMWIOOO WATTS-1470 K.C.

| e Srdomally Viioeof Cnsral G ’

MERIDEN, CONN.
PALACE BLOCK - 8 WEST MAIN ST.
PHONE 400

MIDDLETOWN, CONN.
MIDDLESEX BLDG.-181 MAIN ST.
PHONE 4920

June 20, 1947

Stenwood R, Morss
Re Re No. 3,
Bradford, Massachusetts

Dear Sir,

We wish to thank you for your letter scknowledging the reception of our
broadcast of June 14-15, 1947, This is to verify your reception of station
WIMW on 1470 kilocycles with a power of 1,000 wattse

-

Very truly yours,
Chief Enginaer //Z£>
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